MEETING AGENDA

Thursday, June 6, 2019
2:00 p.m. — 4:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Welcome/Introductions

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes (March 7, 2019)
Report of Co-Chairs

Report of Staff

Discussion Items:
o Fourth Quarter Underspending Summary & Report
e Allocations Prep

HHLLIININOY) HONVNIH

0Old Business
New Business
Announcements

Adjournment

Please contact the office at least 5 days in advance if you require special assistance.

The next Finance Committee meeting is
Thursday, August 1, 2019 from 2:00 — 4:00 p.m. at the
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12"H Street, Suite 320, Philadelphia, PA 19107
(215) 574-6760 » FAX (215) 574-6761 = www.hivphilly.org







Philadelphia EMA HIV Integrated Planning Council
Finance Committee
Thursday, March 7, 2019
2:00 —4:00 p.m.
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12" Street, Suite 320, Philadelphia, PA 19107

Present: Michael Cappuccilli, Alan Edelstein (Co-Chair), Dave Gana (Co-Chair)
Excused: Keith Carter ‘

Absent: Mark Coleman, Jeanette Murdock, Joseph Rodenck Gail Thomas
Guests: Chris Chu (AACO), Julio Jackson, Ameenah McCann—Woods (AACO)
Staff: Dustin Fitzpatrick, Nicole Johns, Briana Morgan, Mari Ross-Russell

Call to Order: A. Edelstein called the meeting to order at 2:06pm. Those present then
introduced themselves. :

Approval of Agenda:
A. Edelstein presented the agenda for apploval Motion: M. Cappuccilli moved, J. J ackson
seconded to approve the agenda. Motion Passed: All in favor.

Approval of Minutes:
A. Edelstein presented the February 7, 2019 minutes for approval. Motion: M. Cappuccilli
moved, J. Jackson seconded to approve the minutes. Motion Passed: All in favor.

Report of C]_iair:
No report.

Report of Staff:
No report.

Action Item:
e Reallocation Request
A. McCann-Woods preseilted a reallocation request from the recipient (see — attached
handout). She explained that the recipient had seen a significant increase in utilization in the
emergency financial assistance — pharmaceutical category at the end of the 2017 —2018
contract year, resulting in overspending. She stated that, in order to address this
overspending, the recipient had begun providing only fourteen days of medication. She noted
that this had resulted in negative impact on clients, and that the recipient recommended
continuing the fourteen-day medication fill.

A. McCann-Woods explained that continuing the fourteen-day medication fills would mean
that the emergency financial assistance — pharmaceutical category would not need as much



funding to meet client needs this year. She further explained that the recipient had calculated
the necessary amount of funding for the category, which was currently provided in the
Philadelphia and PA Counties regions of the EMA. She stated that the recipient had
calculated that Philadelphia would need approximately $550,000 in the category, leaving
$93,585 to be reallocated. She went on to say that the recipient had calculated that the PA
Counties would need approximately $120,000, leaving an excess allocation of $95,9009.

A. McCann-Woods concluded that the recipient was requesting that the Finance Committee
reallocate these funds to other categories. M. Cappucecilli asked if this would impact the
Southern New Jersey region of the EMA. A. McCann-Woods replied that it would not,
adding that this region did not have any funding in this category.

A. Edelstein asked for clarification on how this program worked. A. McCann-Woods replied
that a client who needed medications would contact a case manager, who would provide a
referral for a fourteen-day medication fill. She noted that this was previously a thirty-day
supply, but that clients typically sign up for the Special Pharmaceutical Benefits Program
(SPBP) in that time. She stated that the change from thirty-day to fourteen-day medication
fills was originally implemented to address overspending, but that they had found that there
was no negative impact to clients,

A. Edelstein asked if the recipient had a recomiended service or set of services to which
they should reallocate these funds. A. McCann-Woods replied that the recipient had
discussed this issue, but that they did not have a specific recommendation. A. Edelstein noted
that most reallocation requests included recommendations for categories to receive additional
funds.

A. Edelstein stated that he would feel mére comfortable with the Finance Committee making
this decision with the input of the Planning Council.

M. Cappuccilli asked if there were any wish list items from the PA Counties or Philadelphia
regional allocations meetings. A. Edelstein stated that, when they had had surpluses in the
past, they had reallocated those funds to quickly consumable categories. He asked if they
would be able to allocate these funds to more staff-intensive programs since the potential
underspending had been identified so early in the year.

M. Ross-Russell stated that they had come up with plans for what they would do with
additional funds during the allocations process in the previous year. She went on to say that
the Philadelphia region had wanted to put additional funding into medication-assisted
treatment under substance abuse services. She stated that Philadelphia also specifically did
not want to reduce funding in mental health services, particularly due to the intersection of
the opioid crisis and mental health needs. A. Edelstein stated that these services relied on
staff. He asked if the recipient would be able to distribute funds for staffing for mental health
and substance abuse services at this point in the contract year. A. McCann-Woods stated that



this would depend on the type of organization, but that it was possible. A. Edelstein noted
that there would be some delay.

7. Jackson asked if it would be feasible to save this unallocated funding to offset any future
decreases. A. McCann-Woods replied that they were not allowed to do this, since the funding
could only be used in the period from March 1, 2019 to February 29, 2020. She noted that
they also had to demonstrate utilization for services. M. Ross-Russell noted that one of the
Planning Council’s responsibilities was ensuring that the recipient distributed funding as
quickly as possible. She added that they could lose any funds that were left over at the end of
the year. e

Referencing the earlier conversation about Philadel_phia’s- allocations plans in the event of an
increase, M. Ross-Russell added that the Philadelphia region had also wanted to fund
psychosocial support. '

A. Edelstein stated that psychosocial was not currently funded, and that there would likely
need to be a Request for Proposals (RFP) if this service category received funding. He went
on to say that small amounts of additional funding did not necessarily result in organizations
hiring more staff, particularly when there was not an assurance that the funding would be
available past the current grant year. He then asked if there would need to be an RFP process
if they funded psychosocial services. A. McCann-Woods replied that she was not sure if
there would need to be an RFP process, but that RFP. processes were time-consuming and
expensive. A. Edelstein replied that it would be more expedient to reallocate funding to
services that were already being funded. D. Gana stated that they would not be able to hire
staffin each of the four counties with $95,000. A. McCann-Woods replied that this assumed
that they. would split the $95,000 evenly between each of the four counties.

M. Pios's—Russell asked if AACO funded psychosocial support services under Part B, and A.
McCann-Woods agreed.

M. Ross-Russell reminded those present that the PA Counties had identified service
categories to receive any increase in funding during the allocations meetings. She stated that
they had wanted to add funding to medical transportation, substance abuse services
(outpatient), and food bank/home-delivered meals in the event of an increase. A. Edelstein
asked if any of these services would be able to efficiently use an increase at this point in
time. A. McCann-Woods replied that underspending was typically reallocated to medical
transportation and food bank/home-delivered meals, and that this was likely to happen with
regularly-identified underspending throughout the year.

A. Edelstein stated that this would leave substance abuse services (outpatient) as a category
of interest. D. Gana agreed.

A. Edelstein asked the group if they would like to meet jointly with the Comprehensive
Planning Committee to discuss this. A. McCann-Woods replied that this would be possible.



D. Gana stated that the Comprehensive Planning Committee would meet in two weeks. A
Edelstein replied that they could then be ready for the April Planning Council meeting.

A. Edelstein asked if they could request that the next Comprehensive Planning Committee
meeting agenda include a discussion with the Finance Committee meeting. M. Ross-Russell
noted that the committee was currently working on priority setting. M. Cappuccilli asked if
they should mention the current discussion item during the Planning Council meeting, and D,
Gana agreed that they should invite the Planning Council to participate in the Comprehensive
Planning Committee meeting.

N. Johns noted that the Comprehensive Planning Committee’s discussions on priority setting
would include related information, but that they would not have much time for robust
discussion on the current topic. A. Edelstein replied that this could be a twenty to thirty
minute discussion. He explained that the Finance Committee did not feel comfortable making
this decision on behalf of the whole Planning Council. He added that they could also bring
this discussion to the entire Planning Council.

N. Johns noted that the Planning Council would meéet before the Comprehensive Planning
Committee meeting. M. Ross-Russell added that taking the conversation to the
Comprehensive Planning Committee on March 20 would defer the Planning Council’s ability
to vote on the reallocation until their April meeting. N. Johns stated that they could also
provide advance noted to the Comprehensive Plannihg Committee that this discussion would
happen at the Planning Council meeting so they could come prepared. A. Edelstein asked if
there would be time for a reallocation discussion at the Planning Council meeting, and M.
Ross-Russell agreed.

A. Edelstein stated that they could bring this for discussion at the Planning Council meeting,
and allow the group to make motions on how to reallocate funds. M. Cappuccilli noted that,
if the Planning Council could not arrive at a decision, they could bring this discussion to the
Comprehensive Planning Committee meeting,

Next, A. McCann-Woods distributed copies of a draft update to the underspending report
based on her experiences with the Planning Council (see — attached handout). She explained
that she was proposing a summary format involving less paper when presenting
underspending reports to the full Planning Council, while maintaining the more detailed
format for review by the Finance Committes.

A. McCann-Woods went on to say that the Planning Council often had questions around
underspending, so she had assessed the common causes of underspending and compiled them
into a handout. She stated that she still planned to bring a few copies of the traditional
underspending report to Planning Council meetings for home review, but that full review of
the detailed underspending reports would be limited to Finance Committee meetings. A.
Edelstein stated that the main problem that they encounter with the underspending reports



was that they did not answer the questions that Planning Council members had, which were
mostly around the level of services being provided. He explained that dollar amounts could
not address these questions. He concluded that the new format would help the Planning
Council to understand what the underspending reports could actually tell them, and thanked
A. McCann-Woods for her efforts. A. McCann-Woods stated that they also wanted Planning
Council members to understand that underspending did not mean that a service had been cut
off. She noted that this was complicated by late invoicing from providers, since they did not
have real-time spending data.

A. McCann-Woods asked the group if they would like to include the full underspending
spreadsheets in the PowerPoint presentations for the Planning Council. She noted that C. Chu
would highlight any underspending or overspending that exceeded 10%. A. Edelstein replied
that pages with too many numbers could be confusing for a general audience, so the
presentation would be easier to understand if significant underspending or overspending were
highlighted. '

M. Ross-Russell stated that the two columns that she looked to most frequently were that
quarter’s allocation and that quarter’s spending, so that she could see how much money that
was supposed to be spent as compared to the amount of money that was actually spent. She
stated that these were the most important points in an underspending/overspending report.
She noted that they could begin to consider causes of underspending from there. A. McCann-
Woods stated that she was trying to think from the perspective of a new Planning Council
members. She explained that, if it were her first meeting, she would have difficulty
understanding the current format. She asked if it would help to reduce the columns to
“allocated” and “balance.” .

A. Edelstein stated that identifying the significant information was helpful to people. D. Gana
stated that the Planning Council had had difficulty understanding underspending and
overspending notation that used parentheses or negative signs in the past. A. McCann-Woods
agreed that this had come up frequently, and that the Planning Council had previously asked
for notation that deviated from accounting norms. She stated that this could add to the
confusion. She went on to say that, for this reason. C. Chu would augment the notation by
color-coding significant overspending and underspending to make it clearer.

B. Morgan noted that Planning Council members often became lost in the underspending
report packets, and that the PowerPoint presentation format would help ensure that everyone
was looking at the same information at the same time. J. Jackson stated that this format could
also help to cut down on unnecessary questions.



Discussion Item:
® Detailed Review of Allocations and Underspending Report
M. Ross-Russell stated that she had included a past underspending report for consideration
by the group (see — attached handout). She explained that it would be helpful for the group to
agree on the most important sections of the report, so that they would be able to guide other
Planning Council members in Interpreting the report.

M. Ross-Russell next discussed the allocations materials. She explained that, in the past,
Comprehensive Planning Committee members had agreed to learn about individual service
categories for the purpose of priority setting. She further explained that this had been helpful
in developing a strong knowledge base as the group discussed each service. She then asked
the committee if they would like to use a similar technique for the allocations process, in
which Finance Committee members became “experts” on each funded service category. She
explained that there was a great deal of information about each service in the allocations
materials, but that it was often too much for meeting participants to process at once. A.
Edelstein asked how they might do this. M. Ross-Russell replied that it might be helpful to
spread overviews of the service categories out across several Planning Council meetings,
which would allow enough time for members to discuss service categories if they had
questions. A. Edelstein asked how many service categories were currently funded. A.
McCann-Woods replied that twelve services were currently funded in the EMA.

M. Cappuccilli asked why knowledge about the service categories would not fall to the
Comprehensive Planning Committee. M. Ross-Russell replied that the Comprehensive
Planning Committee would be more knowledgeable about needs assessments and unmet
need, while the Finance Committee would be more knowledgeable about underspending,
utilization, and other funding issues. She noted that this would ensure that Planning Council
members knew more about the service categories when entering the allocations process. N.
Johns stated that this would also be helpful to people participating in the priority setting
process.

A. Edelstein stated that he was willing to try this and asked how to proceed. M. Ross-Russell
replied that she could ask Finance Committee members to volunteer to learn about different
service categories that were currently funded. The group agreed to have a variety of people
presenting at each Planning Council meeting. M. Cappuccilli stated that they did not have a
large enough committee to cover all of the service categories. M. Ross-Russell replied that
they could talk about this at the March Planning Council meeting, and invite other Planning
Council members to participate as “experts” as well. She noted that they could then begin the
presentations in April, using the materials from the previous year. She noted that the
materials were also available on the website at hivphilly.org.



The group agreed to proceed with the individual service category experts. M. Ross-Russell
noted that OHP staff would ask members to participate.

M. Ross-Russell then asked the group to consider how they might best use the time in the
allocations meetings. She noted that attendees had found the small group discussions useful,
but that they had taken a long time. She explained that they had originally planned the
previous year’s allocations meetings for three hours, but that they had extended
Philadelphia’s meeting to four hours. Seeing no objections from the group, M. Ross-Russell
concluded that the allocations meetings would likely be four hours long this year.

Old Business:
None.

New Business:
None.

Announcements:
None.

Adjournment:
Motion: M. Cappuccilli moved, D. Gana seconded to adjourn the meeting at 3:19 p.m. Motion
Passed: All in favor.

Respectfully submitted by,

Briana I.. Morgan, staff

Handouts distributed at the meeting:
e Meeting Agenda
e Meeting Minutes from February 7, 2019
e Excerpt from Allocations Materials: Outpatient/Ambulatory Health Services
e Ryan White EMA-White 3™ Quarter Spending Report (Philadelphia)
e OHP Calendar






o _m_c&m_um__é =N .







'SUOI1eJ0||e SpPIMWILSAS Ul 9oe|d 3001 Sulpuadsiapun
IV “poliad 10e43U00 3Y3 Inoysnoayl ade|d 3001
1eY] S3IIAJISS 103JIp 01 SUOIIRD0||eal Sapn|dul Suipuadsiapun

‘(spuny [YIA SSpN|dul) ZT6‘801S 10 pJeme [|eIdA0 |e10}
ano jo Suipuadsiapun (%¢) 3uadiad-omy Ajojewixoidde
pa1edipul 6T0Z ‘g Adeniga4 ysnouays Suissadoud

10} ODVYV 01 papiemJo) S9310AUI |B10] JO UOI1RI[IDU0IaY

Alewwing buipuadsispun O¥







YNV

€69'8.¢$

BuLeyd-Y43

X 0cy'6v$

yjeaH [ejusiy

LINV| x

X 000°0¥L$

welsbold
Juswasinquiay
bniq

| _Jepun s

M3IASY

(ploysaiyy

%0L~)

Kiobajed
- 92IAIDS
~ ouwes

- 10} S32Inos

Buipuny

~ Jsyjo
- Buibelana |

_ ONIGNZdSHIAND

~ sasuadxs
- Bunesado
uo Buipuads
- pakejeq

j mc_u_o>:__
- 9e

salouesep |

VIHd13daVv1IHd

¥ 1oHenp 610¢

-81.0Z A4 :saway Buipusdsg Jenp/iapun

.m_o:_m_mm_, Eomwﬁu_o_ @_o_?_mw_







6L0Z/LE/S 'UUBDIN YeuSBLY
“pedwi Aiaaljap a01AI8s ou pey siy] ‘seliobaled ad1As

Jy10 03 paynol-al pue painidedas sem Buipuadsiapun a1enbape aiam s|ja. 333M-g AJUO JBY3} J3qUId9J Ul PaUIWLISIBp SeM 3 FINY

6L02/LE/S 'UUBDIN YeusswlY
‘Pedwi AisAllap ad1ss ou pey siy] ‘saliobaled adies

12430 03 painol-al pue painidedal sem Buipuadsiapun "alenbape alem s|jijal 32eM-g A|UO Jey} J1aquiadag Ul PaUIWISISP SeM 1| LINY

€ 9pIls







29s'es

uoijepodsuel |

13

G96°'10Z$

jueg pood

SINV| X

181°26$

aoue)sissy
BuisnoH

V44

(

ploysaiy}

%0L~) ¥ 1suenp 61L0zZ-

- memal

19pun Bs

o[

s|ans)/AlIes

spuadsiano

 uogezipn
_ Jeubiy |

VIHd13AdVv1IHd

L6¥'0L$

| juadsiang

- junowy

_, .bm_mw,umﬁm”muu_wi_.wm.

Q102 Ad :seway] Buipuadg IsAnQ/ispun







6102/LE/S 'UUBDIN YeudWY
1aybiy elydjepe|iyd ur Buial| Jo 3502 ay3 bunjew snyi !paseatdul aAey SaN|eA 1axJew Jled SNV

¥ oplis






M3INY

| _sepunius |

ploysaiy}

%01

Kiobejeo
s91M8S
auies

10} $321N0S

Buipuny |
- 18yjo
Buibesana

sasuadxa
~ Bupeilado
”_:_o Buipuads
_ pakejag

sa13uNo9 Vd

~) ¥ 1eHenp 6102-810Z Ad seway | Bulpusds JenQ/epun

BuidioAu|

aje

~ salouedep |

GLE'BOLS

ewieyd-v4g

__umwcm_mm fioBajes 991AIS







6102/LE/S 'UURIII Yeusawy
‘Ppedw AsAep 831A9s ou pey siy] se1obsied dIAIas

18y310 01 painoi-al pue painidedal sem Buipuadsiapun @lenbape alam s||ijal y3am-g Ajuo Jey} Jaquisdag Ul pauluLIlep sem ) ZINY

S °@PIIS






295°¢e$

uoneyodsuel |

L¥9'9$

jueg poo4

995 ¥¥$

ulesH [eusy

_________ o lmpenas| u:o
‘dspun | sjons|/Aues
1S | spusdsiono xH

 uopezian
- IlaybBIH

TG00 T R aYSHH

(ployseuyl %0L~) +1euend 610Z-8L02C A

¥5.°'G6$

, ,u_cwmwl_uwo _
~ junowy

Aoe|nquiyausiedinQ

 KioBejeg 9oimes

4 :sawsy] Buipuadg JonO/18pun







6L02/LE/S 'UUBDDN Yeussuly
‘uonezijin

196uojoid pue Jaybiy yum [esp o3 paziin Alybiy sem spuny Ay ‘sisuonioeid pajenuspald pledipalA yum suomysod Bully sapnoip

6102/LE/S 'UURDIN Yeusawy
‘sasuadxs ge| pasinquiiaiun

INY

SNV

9 3plIs







X 089'vLL$

uoneuodsuel]

(ployseaiyy

%0}

| momnes|
~depun | speA
- |ms

‘Spuadsiono XH

2 2N EEERS

X RAAAS

i uzo Sy e
ay/Aues | uogezinn
~ 1sybiy

AISH3Ar M3aN
810Z A4 sewsey] Bulpuadg JenQ/iapun

~) ¥ l1euend 6102-

Emnﬂgo
~ Junowy

uyesH [elo







6L02/LE/S 'UUBDI Yeusawy
"sasuadxa ge| pasinquiiaiun SNV

L 3pIIs







suoneoo||y
SpIMWIBISAS

62.9C$

| 4opun |  sjonsyhies
~ Ins | spuadsiano xH

~uonezipn | uedsion
| unowy

aybiy |

SLllEcEeRe

 KioBejes eoimieg

IVIN
(PIoYsalyl %0L~) ¥ I1epend 6L02-8L0Z Ad :seway] Buipuadg JerQ/iepun







6T0Z/TE/S0

%cC- uz r@mow L 18'8¢1L 2T 8z/'/¥S'Ce 8cl'l¥S'ee
%0 - LoL'2 LOL'.L LoL'2

%l (62.'92) zLi'eee €8¢'061 £8c'061
%c- 62.'9C 0SG'67.L L 612°9LL°L 6.2'9LL°L
%8L- ¥/.6'0vS SL6'YPS'C 688'G80°¢ £88'G80'C
%9 (v¥z'ozl) 667 ¥62'C GGZTVLL'T eleras JANY4
%0 (68L°LL) 1E9'6¥.'C 8v' el 8v¥'vel'C
%0 (+29) 1/66'€.SCL €/e'e15Cl €/e'el5Cl
(42n0)/1apun 2ouejeg Suipuadsg uol1ed0| |V SU011e20| Y

%

J21enD yw

[ejoL

piemiojfiie)
apIMWSIsAS VIN
aAijeniu| saly Awouiy
apimwalsis

senunoy Assisr maN
S8llUN0Y Yd
elydispe|iud

61L0Z ‘gz Aenigad jo se Buipuadg leuenpd yiy
j1ounog Buluueld pajeibejul AIH etydispejiyd

Buipuads apIM-VINT 2HUM Ueky







610Z/1£/50

%2Z- | '80¥ ) TIS'SETTT  8TLLvS'TT 8TLLYS'TT SANENSIUIWLPY ‘P SUOIEDO||Y 201G [B10 L
%9T- SYT'YIS £70'89L'T TULT'T8T'E TL278T'E leloL
%0T- T8L'6ET LE9'SET'T STH'SEP'T STH'SEY'T uonensIuwpy aajues)
%11- 95198 866'LEY vST'v6Y vSTv6Y yoddng 2d
%I~ 888'st 961’59 8E'TTT ¥8E'TTT Buipiing Ayoeden
%T- EIP'T SBT'68T 865'06T 865061 UONBUIPIO0Y) BPIMWAISAS
%ag- 028561 ELY'TYE £67'8E5 £67'8€S
%ST- L8T'SL 8€T'LEY STY'TIS STH'TTS
Janof(4apun) aouejeg Buipuads uoiyedo||y suonedo||y sU011830||Y
% Jayenyg Yy
SNOILYO0TTY AIMNSLSAS
%l (gze'soL) ¥8L'0/€'6L 95F'SOz 6L ESEEAT lelel
%92 (6L0'2bL)  ogv'les LSE'Piry LSEPPY uonepodsuel]
- - - - uonelaldia] g uopeisuRl
g 5 £ 2 (lenuapisay) esnqy aouelsqng
= = - < a1 uoley|igeysy
2 z E - s3o1aS Hoddng [B100SOUdAS
%L (ooo‘og) £6E'ZEY £6E'Z0P 1EBE'ZOY saolneg [efa/seoinuag |euolssajold J8Ul0
%0 68 0.6'08 6€0'L8 6€0°Le saoinag eapoddng/eed yiesH o) [eusjay
%GS (cez's6) 89€'8.2 sri'sll . GPL'BLL asuelsissy Buisnoy
= = = = uofionpay sty uoleanp3 yyesH
%L9 (L29'e02) 920'8ES GGE'PES GGE'PES S[es| psianlis@-swWoHpjueg pood
%0 8L $85'58E £99'58¢ £99'G8¢ BursnoH/aouesissy [eloueuly Aousbiawz
%Sv- 800'88Y 051'265 851'980'1L .851'980°L "1SSY BULIBUL SQ|V/80UB)SISSY [eloueuld Aousbiaw3
%ET (zoL'st) zzL'se SL'69 . 6li'e9 2ouejsissy [ejoueuld Aouabiawg
- - - - aie) aydsay Jo Aeg
2 = - - $a0IAIBS aJe] PIUD
- - - - (jeoipay-uou) Juswabeuely ased
- - - - yoeannQ aed
%2 gLL's l8v'ore £09'vSE £09'¥5E Walleding - Jusuwiesl] ssnqy aoueisqng
%S (s10'9g) 06£'908 SLZ'0LL -GLZ'0LL aled yyesH (@10
%0 z 609'65 L19'65 -~ L19'65 $30IAIBS [RUORINN
%t £28'02 £€ee'1LZs 986'L¥S 986°L¥S BujasunogyAdesay L yiesH [eUBN
- - - - $30IMBS uuﬁmoI
- - - - ale) yjeaH swoH
- - - - S90IAI9S YleaH paseq-AlunLuiwoy 3 aWoH
- - - - soue)sissy Buleys s1s09 % Wnwald soueinsu| yyesH
- - - - $30IAI8G Uoluanau| AJeg
%8 000'o¥t olg'Lse olg'L6¥ 0L8'L6% weiboud uawasinquiay brig
%l 620'Ly 9l1¥'956'9  Shv'E00'L S¥'e00'L juswabeuep ase
Fi34 (g8v'208)  s0L'z9e'L  L0T'SSO'L - Z0T'SSO'L a1 Aoeinquy
- - - - (dvay) weiboid souesissy brug saiy
Janc/(Japun) aoueeg Buipuads uoneao|y suoneao||y sallobale) aolAeg
% JayenD Uiy

apimwalsis

6102 ‘gz Auenigad Jo se Bulpuadg Jayend uiy
l1aunog Buluuelq payesBaju) AIH elydiapeliyd
Buipuads apim-YINT a1UM ueAy






6T0Z/TE/S0

%0 (¥z9) 166'€L5'CL gle'elSClL €.e'eL5TL |elol
%0€ (e9s'e) 2e9'Sl 0.0'2L 0.0'2l uorepodsues |
- s - uonejaldiaiu| g uone|suel |
- = - (lenuapisey) asngy aouesans
B } B aled uonejiqeysy
- = - saoineg voddng [eoosoyoAsd
%6 (6¥¥'L2) 965'82¢ L0110 20L'10g saoineg [eba/sedineg |BUOISSj0ld J8Ul0
%0 69 04608 6£0°18 6€0'L8 seoinleg aalloddngyaie) yiesH Joj [elieley
%19 (181L26) Zer'vre L¥Z'2G) Lp2'eslh soue)sissy Buisnoy
- 2 - uononpay sy uonReonp3 yiesH
%86 (596°1L02) 0r0'60% GL0°L02 620202 s[es|y palenll2Q-sWoHueyg pood
%0 8. G8G'G8E £99'68¢ £99'G8¢ Buisnop/eouesissy [eloueuly Aousbiaw3
Yot~ £69'8.¢€ 9G5'L6¥ 6¥2'0.8 6¥2'0.8 JSSY BULIBY SAIV/2oUBlsIssY [eloueuld Aousbiaws
%22 (Z6¥'01) L'8S 056'L¥ 0S6°LY aouejsIssy [eloueuly Aouablawg
- g - ale) ayudsay Jo Aeqg
- - 2 $80INI9S BJeD PIIYD
- - - (jeoipay-uou) Juswabeuely ased
- - - yoeannQ aled
%E- 9LL'8 zie'oee 8TV veT ger'vee jusieding - Juswieal| ssnqy aouesans
%t (£68'G1) 1Y 0vY 009'vey 009'vZ¥ aie) yyeaH [el0
- - - $80IAI8S [BUONUINN
%S L ocy'6¥ 06%'G.2 026'v2e 0Z6'¥2E Buiiesunog/AdelsyL yjeaH [elusiy
- - - $901M8S 991dsoH
- - - alen UjjesH aWwoH
- - - $821M9S YlEaH paseq-Alunwiwo) g aWwoH
- - - aouejsissy Bulleys 109 3 wniwsld soueinsu| yyeaH
- - - $32IA19G uonuanialu| Alle3
%82- 000°0¥ 1 0L8'25¢ 018'26¥% 0L8'L6¥ weiboid juswssinquiay Bnig
%1 (z0.'62) lz0'zel'y 62e'z60'y Gze'ze0'y Juswabeuepy ased
%t (161'61) £69'/€L'S 968°L¥6'Y 0B68'LY6'Y ale] Alojenquy
- - - - (dvay) weiboid soueysissy brug salv
JaAc/(1apun)  2ouejeq Buipuads uonedo|y SuoNe0||y sauobale) aoIneS
% lspeny Uiy

elydispe|iyd

6102 ‘gz Aueniqed jo se Buipuadg Jepend Yy
1ounog Buluueld pajesbajul AIH elydispeliyd
Buipuads apIM-YINT SHUM uely






6102/1€/50

%0 (68L°LL) L89'6VLT  8PF'PEL'T 8rr'veL'T (B0l
%0 €91°L 9.8'69¢ 620'LLT 620'LL2 uonepodsuel |
= = = g uonelaidiau| g uole|suel |

= = E - (lenuapisay) esngy @ouesqng

- # s - aleD uonel|igeysy

= = B = saoineg voddng [eroosoydhsd

%0 - S90°'/1 G90°'LL 890°L) saoinIeg [ebaT/seolnsg [BuoisSSa)old J3UI0
- - - - saoineg aniloddng aie) yijeay Joj [elaley

(2¥0°2) ov6°'cs #06'92 #06'9Z soue)sissy BuisnoH

- - - - uononpay ysiy uoiieonp3 yjesH

%01 (£¥9'9) G98'L. eloratele] 8€2'G9 s|ea|y palanag-euwoH ueg pood
- - - - Buisnod/eouelsissy [eloueuld Asuablawg

%15- SL€'60l $65'901 606'G12C 606'GL2 1sSY BWIBYL SAIV/80UBISISSY [eloueul] AousBiswl
%¥e (ore's) 5.9'0g Go¥'Le So¥'Le souejsissy [eoueuly Aousbiawg
- - - - alen aydsay 1o Aeq

= - - - S®2IMIBS 1. PIYD

- - - - (leoipay-uou) Juswabeue ssed

C - - = yoealunQ aien

%0 2 G/1'02L s/L'0Zl gLL'0Z1L usiedinQ - juswieal | asnqy souBsqng
%0 ¢ 651'051 291051 Z91'051 aled YyesH [el0
%0 r4 609'65 L19'6S 119'6S S80IAIRS [BUORLINN
%6 (995'v¥) TLL'T6 909'Ly 909'LY Buiiesunop/Adesay ] yyeaH [elusiy
- - - - S80IA19G 201dsoH

- - - - alen yyesH swoH

- - - - $80IMDS UljesH pasec-Allunwwo) @ awoy

- - - - aouelsIsSSY Buleyg s1s0) B wniwald aoueinsu| yjesH

- - - - Se0IAIeg uonuaAIalu] Aleg

- - B - weiboid juswasinquiay bnig

%E- L¥S'LE 181°2K0'L  ¥EL'BLO'L $€2'6L0°) juswabeuey ased
%G1 (¥5L'G6) ¥62'SSL 0¥5'659 05659 ate) Aojenquy
= - - - (dvay) weiboid souelsissy Bnig saly

Jano/(Japun) 2ouejeg Buipuads uoneoo|y suoneso|y salo0bajen aolnes

% lspenp U

s3UN0Y Vd

6102 ‘8z Aueniqe jo se Buipuads Jepeny Uiy
j1aunog Buluueld pajesbajul AIH eludiapeliyd
Buipuads apIM-VINT SHUM uely






6T0Z/1€/S0

%9

(P¥e'ozl)

661'¥62'C

SST'vLLE

§6T'PLL'E

[ejoL

Y ll

%€

%6~

(0891 1)

22T6'G.T

TLL'98

000°0S

Zr'1alL

[AZAR]A

Leeve

uonepodsuel |

uoljejeidialu] 3 uonejsuel |

(lenuapisey) esngy souelsqnsg

8le] uonelliqeysy

s8oIn9S Hoddng [eivosoyodsd

saoineg [eba)/seoines [euoissajold Jayl0
saoInag aAlpoddng/aien yyesH 10} [ellalay
2ouejsissy BuisnoH

uononNpay sty uoneonp3 yiesH

S|ES|\ palsAle(-sWOoH MUy poo4
BuisnoH/eouelsissy [eloueul Aousblalug
1SSy BWleYd Sd|v/eoue)sIssy (eoueuld Aouabiawg
20ue)sISSY [eloueulq Aouabiawg

alen aydsay Jo Aeq

$80InRS 3le] pIIyD

(leaipay-uou) Juswabeuely aseD

yoeannQ aled

%01

%6~

%~
%l

9858
(82021)

G8lL'LLy
G81'560°L

LLL'GZY
101'€80°L

LLLGeY
L0180}

jusneding - Juswieal] asnqgy souelsqns
ale] UyesH [elQ

S92IAISS [BUOIINN

Bulesunop/Adelsy] yiesH [Blusiy
$30|AI8G 201dsoH

alen yjeaH awoH

S82IAISS Yl|eaH paseg-Ajunwiwo) 9 SWoH
aoue)sissy Bulleys sjso) ¥ wnjwald adueinsu| yjjesy
$901088 uonuansiu| Alieg

weiboid uswasinquisy bnig
wswabeuey ase)

alen Aole|nquuy

(dvav) weiboid souelsissy Bnig saly

J13n0/(4apun)
%

@oueleg

buipuadg

uoneso|y
lsyend Yy

suonedo||y

sallobaje) eoI1M8S
Aasiar maN

6102 ‘gz Aueniqad jo se Bulpuads Jepend uiy
[1ounog Bujuueld pajelbsiu] AIH elydiapejiyd
Buipuadg spIM-VINT SHYM uehy






610Z/1€/50

%0

%1

(6TL'9T)

299'¢L6'L

zhi'eze

299'2L6't

£8¢'961

299'2L6'L

£8€'961

SARNSIUILIPY 3 SUONEDO0|Y S9IA8S [B10L

Iejol

%ET

%65~

(96¢'6€E)

£99'2L

s5L'vie

156'8

65L'7LL

¥29'lz

6SL'vLL

veg'le

uonessiuiwpy aajueld)
Hoddng 0d

Buipying Ayoede)
Uoljeulploo) apIMWsIsAS
SAAIRY IND

q4%|

Jano/(Jspuny
%

%T-

2ouejeg

Buipuads

Uonesolly
Jsuend uw

SuonEo0|Y

62L'92

0SS'6PL'L

6LT'9LL'L

6L2°9LL'L

SUGHE30ITY

SNOLLYOOTIV IAIMINILSAS

1BjoL

uoneyodsues |

uonelsidiai| g uole|suel |

(renuapisay) asnqy aouejsqng

aIed uoneyiqeysy

saoinag Yoddng [eloosoyosAsd

$32IM8S [e697/5991M88 [2UOISSSJ0Id JOUIO
seoIAleS anpoddng/aie) UieaH Jo) [elaley
aoue)sissy Buisnoy

uollonpay ysiy uolieanp3 yiesH

s|ea| palaniag-swWoHueg pood
BuisnoH/aouE)sissY |eloueuld Aouabiawg
155y ellleyd SAlv/3ouBisIssY [eloueuld Aouablawg
20Ue)sIssY [e1oueuld fouabiawg

alen aydsay Jo Aeg

$30lneg aleD PlIyD

(leaipay-uou) Juswsbeue ssen

uoeannQ alen

%
Y%l

865'0€
(s98'c)

L10's.€'L
EEG'VLIE

SLo'sor’L
y9g'0Le

Gl9'SoF'L
veg'oLe

aneding - Juswieal] asngy aouesgnsg
ale) uyeaH [eJ0

S30IAIBS [BUONLINN

BuljasunopsAdesay ] yyesH [eluaN
$30IM28 991dsoH

3JeQ Ul|eaH awoH

$30IAJS YiBsH paseq-AIuniwo) g sWoH
soue)sissy Buleys s1so0) 9 Wnjwald souelnsu| yyesH
$30IAIBS UohusAIB| Alle]

welbold wawasinquiay brig
Jawsbeuey sse)d

alen AoleInquy

(dvay) weiboid souesissy Bnug saiy

Jaao/(Japun)
%

aouejeg

Burpuads

uoheso||y
Jayend Uiy

SUOIE20|

saljobajed soInss
aAneniu| SAIY Auoul
6L0Z ‘gz Adenigad jo se Buipuadg JapenD uiy

11sunog Buluueld pajesbaju) AIH eiydiapeliud
Buipuadg spIM-YINT UM uely






~ Department of
Public Health

GF PHILADELPHIA

Office of HIV Planning
HIV Integrated Planning Council: Finance Committee
Ryan White Part A
Recipient 2018-2019 End of Year Underspending Report

June 6, 2019

At the conclusion of the Ryan White 2018-2019 contract period that ended February 28, 2019, the EMA
was overspent by $105,328 (or 1%) across all funded services categories.

However, Systemwide Allocations was underspent by $514,245 (or 16%). Underspending includes
reallocations to direct services that took place throughout the contract period. This resulted in a net
underspending of $408,917 (or 2%) overall.






